
Murray E. Bevan 
Bevan, Mosca & Giuditta, P.C. 
222 Mount Airy Road, Suite 200 
Basking Ridge, New Jersey 07920 
mbevan@bmg.law 
(908) 753-8300 
mbevan@bmg.law 
 
 
Gabrielle A. Figueroa 
Bevan, Mosca & Giuditta, P.C. 
222 Mount Airy Road, Suite 200 
Basking Ridge, NJ  07920 
http://bmg.law/ 
gfigueroa@bmg.law 
(908) 753-8300 
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From: David Smith [mailto:DSmith@burns-group.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 10:13 AM 

To: TCDERmicrogrid 
Subject: NJIT Town Center DER Microgrids Report 

 
 

David Smith 

 

 

  David J. Smith 

Director of Energy Services 

Burns Engineering, Inc. 

t: 215-979-7700 x7735 | m: 215-880-4478 

dsmith@burns-group.com | burns-group.com 

 

Jamison Hill, PE, CEM, LEED-AP – Senior Energy and Sustainability Engineer 

ALTANOVA Energy+Sustainability –  www.altanova-energy.com 
11-05 44

th
 Drive - Long Island City, NY 11101 

T: (347) 410-9024 E: jhill@altanova-energy.com 
 
 

 
>                                              Paul Westfall -Owner 
> 
>                                              Free Earth Resources LLC 
> 
>                                             197 martingale 
> 
>                                             Pearcy AR 71964 
> 
 
-- 
Free Earth Resources LLC 
Paul Westfall-Owner 
197 Martingale 
Pearcy AR 71964 
501-767-3115 
E-mail; pwestfall272@gmail.com 
 
 

Danielle Anderson 
Research Associate 
Millennium Strategies 
60 Roseland Ave 
Caldwell, NJ 07006 
(973)226-3329 ext. 107 
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Nicholas Buckley 
Engineer II 
RRT SIGMA Engineering 
1 Huntington Quadrangle Suite 3S01 
Melville, NY 11747 
(631) 756-1060 x126 
Fax: (631) 756-1064 
nbuckley@rrtsigma.com 
 
 
Matthew von der Hayden 
Manager of Capital Planning 
Department of Financial Management  
City of Ocean City 
861 Asbury Ave.  
Ocean City, NJ 08226 
Phone - (609) 525-9360 
Fax - (609) 391-1707 
Mvonderhayden@ocnj.us 
www.OCNJ.US 
 
 
 Peter Lewis 
Anbaric Microgrid 
(856) 425-7907 (Cell) 
 

 
 

Michael P Henry 

  
Distribution Business Team Leader - Solar 
PSEG 
Electric Delivery 
856-778-6705 
Fax 856-222-1627 
 
 
 
Mary Barber 
Director, Strategic Alignment and Performance, State Implementation 
Director, New Jersey Clean Energy 

 
Environmental Defense Fund 

257 Park Avenue South 
New York, NY 10010 
T 212-616-1351 
C 646-209-9469 
F 212-533-6748 
mbarber@edf.org 
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Ansul Rajgharia 

Manager, Commercial Strategy 
North America Operations 
Schneider Electric 

D  1-847-925-3622 
M  1-510-688-3389 
E  ansul.rajgharia@schneider-electric.com 

200 N.Martingale Rd 
Suite 1000,  

Schaumburg, IL 60173 
United States 

 
 
Caleb D. Stratton, AICP 
Principal Planner 
  
City of Hoboken  
94 Washington Street 
Hoboken, NJ 07030 
  
201-744-9602 (cell) 
cstratton@hobokennj.gov 

  
 
Nathan Dunn  
Account Manager  
Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories, Inc.  
(P) 610-337-6786  
(C) 610-724-7856  
nathan_dunn@selinc.com 
 

 
Tiffany Rolfing 
Account Manager, C&I Outreach 

 

New Jersey’s Clean Energy Program™ 

c/o ICF International | 850 Bear Tavern Road, Ewing, NJ 08628 

Mobile: 605-366-4909 | Email: Tiffany.Rolfing@icfi.com  

 
 
Jeff Grabarek 
Senior Director, Energy & Environment 
Concurrent Technologies Corporation 
2711 Jefferson Davis Highway 
Suite 620 
Arlington, VA 22202-4028 
Office: 703.310.5683  |  Cell: 916.800.5600  
www.ctc.com 
 
 

Wendy L. Boyle 
Grants & Contracts Manager 
m: 408.316.5595 
wendy@clean-coalition.org 
www.clean-coalition.org 
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Ryan Franks 
Power Systems and Infrastructure Specialist 
U.S. Green Building Council 
Email:  rfranks@usgbc.org 
Office:  202.828.1168 
Cell:  217.377.4038 
 
 
Ahmed Mousa 
Principal Engineer 
System Planning (69 kV & Below) 

Electric Delivery Planning 
Public Service Electric & Gas Company 
80 Park Plaza, T-14 
Newark, NJ-07102 
O: (973)-430-7744 
C: (917)-207-8765 
C: (862)-253-8524 
E: ahmed.mousa@pseg.com 
 
 

Paul Heitmann 
President 
Businovation, LLC 
 
Voice/Text: (973) 906-1184   |   paul@businovation.com   | LinkedIn: Paul Heitmann 
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